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Can you clarify what is meant by developing and testing the WWC ‘internally’?
The initial WWC model should be developed internally within the incubator – i.e. within the contracted entity – no new legal entity can be formed as a result.

Could you clarify the expected division of roles in sector engagement between the incubator and research partner?
The incubator and research partner will be expected to work together to develop a sector engagement strategy. The precise breakdown of responsibilities for sector engagement is therefore expected to be agreed between the two once they are in place. At selection stage, we are looking for ideas and proposals from bidders as to potential avenues for engagement – these can include activities that may be carried out in partnership with the incubator. These activities should include both specific dissemination tools for research, and proposals to develop a wider culture of learning in the sector.

What is the envisaged relationship between the WWC and the National Assessment and Accreditation System?
It is our expectation that the successful incubator and research partner bidders will support the development of these relationships.

Is there a deadline for submitting queries during the procurement process?
Yes, all queries should be submitted by cop 24th May. We will aim to respond to all queries by 31st May.

Is there any updated thinking on timelines for the selection process, given purdah and the election?
The timings set out in the ITTs are indicative and subject to the views of new Ministers. We will keep bidders informed of any changes.

Are there any constraints on what budgets can be spent on?
Bidders should set out their estimated costs in their proposals. Final budgets will be subject to review at award stage.

Can one provider be a partner/subcontractor in both of the successful bids?
The lead provider for the research partner contract must be different to the lead provider for the incubator contract – if a proposed lead provider has submitted bids for both, they will need to withdraw their research partner bid if they are successful for the incubator contract. Subcontractors/partners can be part of the successful bids for both contracts. Lead providers will be responsible for ensuring that their subcontractors/partners have capacity to deliver.

Would the successful WWC incubator or research partner be precluded from bidding for other DfE programmes (and vice versa), including the Innovation Programme; evaluation contracts within the Innovation Programme; support to the Partners in Practice; or any other programme of social work reform?
The successful WWC incubator and research partner will not be precluded from bidding for future evaluation or delivery partner contracts for the Innovation Programme or Partners in Practice, although they would be required to demonstrate sufficient capacity. The incubator and research partner providers would not be able to bid to run Innovation Programme projects if any future funding were announced, given Departmental ambitions for the WWC to potentially play a strategic role in the Innovation Programme in the future.

How will the Department handle potential conflicts of interest in the research partner selection process if the successful incubator bidder is involved in research partner bids?
The successful incubator bidder’s involvement in the research partner selection process will be determined once the incubator contract has been awarded. The Department would like the successful incubator bidder/s to be involved in the selection process for the research partner if possible. The priority, however, will be to ensure that the selection process is undertaken transparently and that no individual bidders are given undue favours.

Should I include an organogram? Should this be included within the wordcount?
Bidders can provide an organogram. This can be provided in addition to the wordcount.

Should responses to Section 8 be provided within the table in the ITT, or as a separate document.
Section 8 responses should be provided as a separate document.

Page 8, paragraph 44 sets out Section 2 Management Summary as part of the tender – what are the expectations for this section?
The Management Summary is essentially the covering letter for the proposal, which should briefly express your interest, experience and suitability. There is no word limit on this per se.

What references do you require?
Bidders’ response to references needs to be set out against the table – Section 6, Page 32.

Should bidders include a plan of work or timetable as an appendix to their tender?
Bidders can include a plan of work if they wish, but it won’t be scored.

With regards to Attachment 1, Terms and Conditions, please could you advise which notice period would be used or if this would be determined at contract award stage?
The notice period will be determined at contract award stage.

Is the section on steel relevant to this tender?
Please disregard this clause.

